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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ed Kessner [ekessner@kfionline.com)
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 10:00 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document #L06000078874

Please change the address for Birch Point LLC (EIN #205-5691761) from:

1489 W Palmetto Park Road
Suite 318
Boca Raton, FL 33486

To.the Néw Addréss of;

5550/Glades Road
Suite3057320
Boca Ratoh; FL 33431

Thank you in advance for your help. Please email confirmation of receipt, and please do not hesitate to call 561-237-
8400 with any questions or concerns.

Ed Kessner
D: 561.237.8400
F- 888.559.0895

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. This e-mail may contain information that is confidential,
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, If you are nat an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please delete
it and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in error. Unintended recipients are prohibited from taking action on the basis of information
in the e-mail.
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